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RE: YOUR CLIENT - MRS M COMBER
HEADLEY PARK PISTOL AND RIFLE CLUB

I refer to your letter dated 23rd May 1996 which has been forwarded to me
by our Area Surveyor. I was sorry to hear of the problems experienced by
your client.

However, I do not consider that the Highway Authority has been in breach
of its statutory duty in this case.

I note from your letter that you regard your client as a member of a
class, namely that of highway user. With respect, if would appear that
your client is "abnormally sensitive". Our Area Surveyor has confirmed
that no reports or complaints have been received from highway users in
connection with problems at this site.

If you consider that a tort has been committed by the rifle club, then
your action must lie against the tort feasor.

Yours faithfully

Wt

For Chief Executive'

cc. The Area Surveyor East
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